Five County Association of Governments

1070 West 1600 South, Building B St. George, Utah 84770

Fax (435) 673-3540



Post Office Box 1550 St. George, Utah 84771

Office (435) 673-3548

MINUTES OF FIVE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS CDBG Supplemental Funding – 4th Public Hearing and the CDBG SECOND PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC HEARING HELD AT FIVE COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OFFICE AT 1070 W 1600 S, ST. GEORGE, UT 84770 IN THE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM, THURSDAY, APRIL 15, 2021 AT 6:00 PM. IT WAS ALSO AVAILABLE VIA ELECTRONIC MEETING https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/441268853 or call at +1 (646) 749-3122

Present:

Senior Planner, Nathan Wiberg

Community Planner, Alyssa Gamble

The Five County Association of Governments CDBG Supplemental Funding 4th public hearing and the second CDBG public hearing was held on Thursday, April 15, 2021, in the Five County Association of Governments Office at 1070 W 1600 S, St. George, UT 84770 in the Large Conference Room meeting commenced at 6:05 pm.

CDBG SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING - 4TH PUBLIC HEARING

Alyssa Gamble opened the 4th public hearing for the CDBG-CV program, and turned time over to Nathan Wiberg, who stated that the purpose of this public hearing is to allow all citizens to provide input concerning the project(s) that were awarded under CDBG funding authorized by the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act known as the CARES Act. These special CDBG-CV funds are to be used to prevent, prepare for, and respond to the coronavirus pandemic in the Five County AOG region and to mitigate the impacts of COVID-19.

Nathan Explained that Five County AOG is eligible to apply to the Utah Department of Workforce Services for funding under the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Small Cities Program, a federally funded program administered by the State of Utah, Housing and Community Development Division (HCD). Five County AOG is eligible to apply for CDBG funding authorized by the CARES Act. Provided Five County AOG meets the applicable program requirements.

He stated that projects have been determined by reaching out to the public and local elected officials. FCAOG held three public hearings prior to this hearing, to inform the public of the CDBG-CV program

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PUBLIC HEARING:

Nathan Wiberg opened the second public hearing for the CDBG program, and turned time over to Alyssa Gamble, who stated that this hearing was called to allow all citizens to provide input concerning the project that was awarded under the 2021 Community Development Block Grant Program. She explained that the Five County Association of Governments has amended its capital investment plan and as part of the approval of the 2021 CDBG Rating and Ranking policies in August of last year, Five County Association of Governments was preapproved to apply for and receive \$97,000 of CDBG funding to administer in the Five County Association of Governments region, update the consolidated plan and annual action plan, provide technical planning assistance for communities, and prepare and update affordable housing plans. Alyssa described that the projects are on the Capital Improvements List which is available at the Five County office or at *fivecounty.utah.gov*.

She invited those with questions or comments to state their names before their comment.

No comments were made during this public hearing and the hearing was closed at 6:08 PM.

Prepared by:

Nathan Wiberg, Senior Planner

Attested to being true and accurate minutes of the aforementioned meeting:

Alyssa Gamble, Community Planner